From: Sullivan, Emma
Sent: 17 June 2021 13:34

Subject: FW: Public Space Protection Order relating to Dog Control 2021 Public Consultation on the
making of a Public Spaces Protection Order Relating to Dog Control / Ymgynghoriad Cyhoeddus ar
wneud Gorchymyn Diogelu Mannau Agored Cyhoeddus o ran rheoli cwn

Good Morning All,
Please see details of consultation below.

As an identified stakeholder | would be grateful if you can see below an informal
consultation process on the proposals to amend the Public Space Protection Order
(PSPO) relating to dog control. We would welcome your input.

Please let me know if you require paper versions although these can be printed from

the Council Website as detailed below.

Public Consultation on the making of a Public
Spaces Protection Order Relating to Dog
Control

Caerphilly County Borough Council is inviting
local people to have their say on the proposal to
amend the Public Spaces Protection Order
(PSPO) relating to dog control in Caerphilly
County Borough to include the exclusion of dogs
from marked sports pitches/areas.

In 2017 Cabinet approved and adopted the
Public Spaces Protection Order 2017 for a period
of three years. This was subsequently extended
for 1 further year in October 2020.

The new proposed Order includes the following
restrictions:

o Excluding dogs from all enclosed
children’s play and multi-use games areas

o Requiring dogs to be kept on leads in
enclosed memorial gardens

. Requiring dog owners to remove dog
faeces in public places

o Requiring dog owners to carry an

appropriate receptacle for dealing with the
waste that their dogs produce (that is to always
have the means to pick their dog faeces)

. Requiring dog owners to put their dogs
on a lead when directed to do so by an
authorised officer on any public land where the
dog is considered to be out of control or causing
harm or distress to prevent a nuisance.

o In addition to the above the Council
propose to make it an offence if a personin
charge of a dog takes the dog on to, or permits
the dog to enter or remain on, any of the
marked playing pitches/areas in appendix of the
order.

The public consultation will start on 11"
June 2021 for a period of 10 weeks. To take part,
please complete our survey.

Ymgynghoriad Cyhoeddus ar wneud Gorchymyn
Diogelu Mannau Agored Cyhoeddus o ran
rheoli cwn

Mae Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili yn
gwahodd pobl leol i ddweud eu dweud ary
cynnig i ddiwygio Gorchymyn Diogelu Mannau
Agored Cyhoeddus o ran rheoli cwn ym
Mwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili i gynnwys eithrion o
gaeau/meysydd chwaraeon wedi'u marcio.

Yn 2017, cymeradwyodd a mabwysiadodd y
Cabinet y Gorchymyn Diogelu Mannau Agored
Cyhoeddus 2017 am gyfnod o dair blynedd. Yn
dilyn hynny, cafodd ei ymestyn am flwyddyn arall
ym mis Hydref 2020.

Mae'r Gorchymyn arfaethedig newydd yn
cynnwys y cyfyngiadau canlynol:

. Eithrio cwn o bob man chwarae
amlddefnydd ac ardal chwarae caeedig i blant
J Mynnu bod cwn yn cael eu cadw ar
dennyn mewn gerddi coffa caeedig

o Mynnu bod perchnogion cwn yn cael
gwared ar faw ci mewn mannau cyhoeddus

o Mynnu bod perchnogion cwn yn cario

cynhwysydd priodol ar gyfer ymdrin a'r gwastraff
y mae eu cwn yn cynhyrchu (hynny yw, bod
modd iddynt godi baw eu cwn ar bob adeg)

o Mynnu bod perchnogion cwn yn rhoi eu
cwn ar dennyn pan fydd swyddog awdurdodedig
yn eu cyfarwyddo i'w gwneud ar unrhyw dir
cyhoeddus lle ystyrir nad yw'r ci o dan reolaeth
neu'n achosi niwed neu ofid er mwyn atal
niwsans.

J Yn ychwanegol at yr uchod, mae'r
Cyngor yn cynnig ei wneud yn drosedd os yw
person a gofal ci yn mynd a'r ci ymlaen i, neu'n
caniatdu i'r ci fynd i mewn i unrhyw un o'r
caeau/meysydd chwarae wedi'u marcio neu aros
arno yn atodiad y gorchymyn.

Bydd yr ymgynghoriad cyhoeddus yn dechrau
ar 11th Mehefin 2021 am gyfnod o 10 wythnos.
| gymryd rhan, cwblhewch ein harolwg.




Have your say
All comments and feedback from the

consultation will be considered before the PSPO
is extended. Further information and details of
the PSPO on dog control are available on our

Dog fouling and controlling dogs in public places

Public Spaces Protection Order section.

Dweud eich dweud

Bydd yr holl sylwadau ac adborth o'r
ymgynghoriad yn cael eu hystyried cyni'r
Gorchymyn Diogelu Mannau Agored Cyhoeddus
cael ei ymestyn. Mae ragor o wybodaeth a
manylion am y Gorchymyn Diogelu Mannau
Agored Cyhoeddus ar gael ar ein hadran
Gorchymyn Diogelu Mannau Agored Cyhoeddus
a baeddu gan gwn a rheoli cwn.

Many thanks
Gary Mumford

Uwch Swyddog lechyd yr Amgylchedd Dros Dro | Acting Senior Environmental

Health Officer

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili | Caerphilly County Borough Council

® 01443 811349

Mmumfogj@caerphilly.gov.uk mumfogj@ caerffili.gov.uk
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